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MICHAEL N. FEUER
CITY ATTORNEY

REPORT NO. >117-0009
JAN 1 0 2017REPORT RE:

HOST CITY CONTRACT FOR THE 2024 OLYMPIC GAMES

The Honorable City Council 
of the City of Los Angeles 

Room 395, City Hall 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Honorable Members:

This Office is transmitting the Host City Contract for the 2024 Olympic Games. 
The contract is the version recently modified by the International Olympic Committee 
and is identical in form and substance to the contract all potential host cities must sign. 
This Office, along with the Office of the City Administrative Officer and the Office of the 
Chief Legislative Analyst, will be present at Council when you consider the contract.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned 
at (213) 978-8138.

Very truly yours

MICHAEL N. FEUER, City Attorney

By
DANIEL KREINBRIN€ 
Deputy City Attorney
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